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Tne Hornoreble Eéweré Markey, Crhalrman
Subcommittee on Oversight anc Invest.gations
Committee on Interior &ané Insular Affairs
Uniteé States Kouse of Representatives
washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I am writing to you ané Chairman Uéall in connection with
the ¢. ‘tinuing controversy over whether the Commission was
proper.y informed of the Eartrman slleczticns.

Ir t%e Commission's letter ¢ you ©f Octoser 17, 1883, I hac
~sée the cor—ent that while the KRC staff nhad infcrmed the
Comrigssion cf the existence of the HEartman ellecations anc
of the referral to the Department c¢f Custice the NRC stail
naé not, until cuite recently, shareé its evaluation of the
seriocusness ané significance of these allegaticns with the
Coerrissien. Chairmer Pelladinc has now passgecC on to you &n
October 204n memorandum from the Executive Directer for
Operaticns in which he takes issve with my remark. The
staff view is that it is "reasonable ané logical to infer"
from the referrazl of the Eartman allegations to the
Department of Justice that senior NRC stafl believed that
tre allegaticns were probably true ané that they believed
the matter wezs potentially serious.

This calls for several comments: irst c2 all, this new
merorandum cdoes nct dispute that the Commission wae not
inferred cf the staff's evaluaticon ¢ the Eartman
a.lecaticng; it orly arcues that the Comrlsgslcn srcelé have
cuessed what the stalf thought.

Second, in the backup memoranéum, there is 2 suggestion that
¢ormer Cheirnman Ahearne was tolé the staffi's views., PBut it
sppears from the comments of the other Commissioners that
shese views were not shared with any of them. 1If this is
80, & further problem exists.

Thiré, the staff memorandum omits entirely the guestion of
why the Licensing Board was given a strictly rro forma
notification of the Hartman allecations and not put on
notice of the staff's assessment of their significance. 1In
light of the staff's present posture on GPU's management,
ene can surmise that the hearing might have gone cdifferently
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& ermg Zeari rnal veern ~ade avwere cf the stail's concerns.
~ere .f even & Posgibilisy thes if the stalf nhac Deen more
erthecming, the Cemmissicorn woulc have eééressec the GFU

managensent sroblem at an earlier cate.

nave tc acdé that I am troubleé by the neiicn that the NWRC
s+2ff, ané by implication the Crairman, belleve that zheir
ctiigetions to keer the Commisslicrh fvlly ané cuzzently
irformel Car De Cischarceé ry sending hints Irom which the
Commissior .8 supposec to infer the staff's views., It woulid
be helpful if Congress would make it clear that informing
the Comrmission means precisely that -- explicitly anc in

plain English.
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Victor Gilinsky
Cemmissioner -




